
A M E R A D A H E S S C O R P O R A T I O N 

December 7, 1987 

Drawer "D" 
Monument, NM 88265 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
Box 2088 
State Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

At tn : Mr. William J. Lemay 

Mr. Lemay: 

Amerada Hess Corporation respectfully requests your attention 
concerning an exception to Rule 303-A, to surface commingle 
production from the Caprock Devonian and Wolfcamp pools on the State 
EC "C" Lease, Sec. 11, T-12S, R-32E, in Lea County. 

The State EC "C" #1 is presently a Devonian completion producing 
65 BOPD, 2499 BWPD, and 1 MCFPD. The State EC "C" #2 was recently 
recompleted from the Devonian to the Wolfcamp pool, and produces 
48 BOPD, 12 BWPD, and 86 MCFPD. The oil production from the Devonian 
and Wolfcamp pools is classified as intermediate crude, with API 
gravities of 43.5 ° and 42.4 respectively. Current crude oil 
pricing information indicates that there is no price adjustment from 
40° to 45° API gravity, for oil with an intermediate classification. 
As a result, the value of the commingled product wi l l be equal to the 
sum of the individual product values. Since neither well is capable 
of top allowable production, a l l production could be commingled in 
the heater treater, with proper production allocation to each pool 
accomplished by monthly well testing. Amerada Hess wi l l no t i fy the 
State immediately in the event that either well becomes capable of 
top allowable production. 

I have included a plat map of the State EC "C" Lease, depicting 
the completion of each well and a schematic of the battery fac i l l i ty . 
In addition, since State Lands are involved, a copy of this request 
has been forwarded to Mr. William R. Humphries, State Land 
Commissioner. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Eric Haas 
Petroleum Engineer 

Enclosures 



A M E R A D A H E S S C O R P O R A T I O N 

Drawer "D" 
Monument, NM 88265 

December 7, 1987 

State of New Mexico 
Land Office 
Box 1148 
State Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

At tn : Mr. William R. Humphries 

Mr. Humphries: 

Amerada Hess Corporation is requesting approval to commingle 
production from the Caprock Devonian and Wolfcamp pools on the State 
EC "C" Lease, Sec. 11, T-12S, R-32E, in Lea County. As a result, I 
have enclosed a copy of the correspondence submitted to Mr. William 
J. Lemay and a draf t for the $30.00 ( th i r ty dollar) f i l i ng fee. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Eric Haas 
Petroleum Engineer 

Enclosures 
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